
Regeneration and 
Development Panel
Agenda

Tuesday, 11th December, 2018
at 6.00 pm

in the

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Saturday Market Place
King’s Lynn





King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200
Fax: 01553 691663

Monday 3rd December 2018.

Dear Member

Regeneration and Development Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Panel which will be held 
on Tuesday, 11th December, 2018 at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town 
Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn to discuss the business shown below.

Yours sincerely 

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1.  Apologies for absence  

To receive any apologies for absence.

2.  Minutes  (Pages 6 - 14)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

3.  Declarations of Interest  

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not already 
declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it relates.  
If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should withdraw 
from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

Those declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part 
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on an item or simply 
observing the meeting from the public seating area.

4.  Urgent Business  



To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the 
Chairman proposes to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.

5.  Members Present Pursuant to Standing Order 34  

Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the 
Chairman of their intention to do so and on what items they wish to be heard 
before the meeting commences.  Any Member attending the meeting under 
Standing Order 34 will only be permitted to speak on those items which have 
been previously notified to the Chairman.

6.  Chairman's Correspondence  

If any.

7.  Railways Update (30 minutes)  (Verbal Report)

To receive an update from officers.

8.  Tourism Update (45 minutes) - report will follow  

9.  Nelson Quay Public Consultation Feedback (30 minutes)  (Verbal Report)

Details of the public consultation are available at: https://www.west-
norfolk.gov.uk/info/20010/regeneration/698/nelson_quay_consultation

Further information will be provided to the Panel after the public consultation 
has closed.

10.  Work Programme and Forward Decision List  (Pages 15 - 21)

11.  Date of the next meeting  

To note that the next meeting of the Regeneration & Development Panel is 
scheduled to take place on Tuesday 29th January 2019 at 6.00pm in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King’s Lynn.

To:

Regeneration and Development Panel: Mrs J Collingham, C J Crofts, S Dark, 
P Gidney (Chairman), M Chenery of Horsbrugh, P Kunes (Vice-Chairman), 
C Manning, T Smith, A Tyler, Mrs E Watson and D Whitby

Portfolio Holders:

Councillor A Beales – Portfolio Holder for Corporate Projects and Assets
Councillor B Long – Leader of the Council
Councillor Mrs E Nockolds – Portfolio Holder for Culture, Heritage and Health

Officers:

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20010/regeneration/698/nelson_quay_consultation
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20010/regeneration/698/nelson_quay_consultation


Jemma Curtis, Regeneration Programmes Manager
Phillip Eke, Tourism Support Officer
Ray Harding, Chief Executive
Matthew Henry, Property Services Manager
Peter Jermany, Principal Planner, Policy
Ostap Paparega, Regeneration and Economic Development Manager



506

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL

Minutes from the Meeting of the Regeneration and Development Panel held 
on Tuesday, 30th October, 2018 at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town 

Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn

PRESENT: Councillors P Gidney (Chairman), Mrs J Collingham, C J Crofts, M 
Chenery of Horsbrugh, P Kunes, C Manning, T Smith, 

Mrs E Watson and D Whitby

Portfolio Holders:
Councillor R Blunt – Portfolio Holder for Development
Councillor I Devereux – Portfolio Holder for Environment
Councillor Mrs E Nockolds – Portfolio Holder for Culture, Heritage and Health 

Officers:
Chris Bamfield – Executive Director
Alan Gomm – LDF Manager
Ged Greaves – Senior Policy and Performance Officer
Ray Harding – Chief Executive
Nikki Patton – Housing Strategy Officer
Hannah Wood-Handy – Principal Planner

By Invitation:
James Brierley – Gerald Eve Consultants

RD50:  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor A Tyler.

RD51:  MINUTES 

RESOLVED: The minutes from the previous meeting were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

RD52:  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There was none.

RD53:  URGENT BUSINESS 

There was none.

RD54:  MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34 

Councillors Bird, Pope and Wing-Pentelow were present for all items.

6

Agenda Item 2



507

RD55:  CHAIRMAN'S CORRESPONDENCE 

The Chairman reported that he had received two items of 
correspondence from Councillors relating to the South East King’s 
Lynn Strategic Growth Area/ West Winch Relief Road and would 
forward the correspondence to the relevant officers and Portfolio 
Holder.

RD56:  SOUTH EAST KING'S LYNN STRATEGIC GROWTH AREA/WEST 
WINCH RELIEF ROAD 

Members received a presentation from the LDF Manager, Strategic 
Housing Officer and Principal Planner (as attached).  The Panels 
attention was drawn to the Cabinet Report and the recommendations 
to proceed with the work involved to bring forward the Strategic Growth 
Area.

The Panel welcomed James Brierley from Gerald Eve Consultants to 
the meeting.  James Brierley explained that he had been working on 
the Infrastructure Delivery Plan which was aimed to support the viable 
commercial aspects of the plan and took into consideration the 
National Planning Policy Framework and the Local Plan.  He explained 
that it also set out how development could be delivered and relevant 
timescales.  Members noted that it was an eighteen year plan and 
estimated costs had to be taken into consideration due to the extensive 
time period.

The Panel was informed that meetings had been held with key 
stakeholders and land owners to inform them of the proposals.

The Principal Planner provided the Panel with information on the 
Hopkins Homes Planning Application which had been submitted and 
would deliver development on a portion of the site.  It was explained 
that an outline application with reserved matters had been submitted 
and Hopkins Homes would be required to contribute towards 
infrastructure in terms of the Infrastructure Delivery Plan.

The LDF Manager drew attention to the recommendations as set out in 
the report which would allow officers to prepare the necessary Section 
106 agreement and submit an outline planning application for the rest 
of the site, working with land owners.

The Chairman thanked officers and James Brierley for their 
presentation and invited questions and comments from the Panel, as 
summarised below.

Councillor Pope addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34.  He 
asked for detail on how much the borough council would be required to 
contribute financially.  The Chief Executive explained that the borough 

7



508

council had contributed to phase one which included the design of the 
road.  Norfolk County Council funding and business rate pool funding 
had also been used.  Another application had been submitted to the 
business rates pool for the next stage of the work, which would be 
match funded by the borough council.  Land owners would also be 
required to contribute and it was noted that Norfolk County Council 
owned some land in the area so would be asked to contribute in the 
same way as other land owners.  It could also be possible that the 
borough council would have to fund some work up front and then 
reclaim it from the developers once development had started and they 
had funds available.

The Chief Executive explained that this was a strategic site and 
development was important in order to achieve the five year land 
supply, therefore it was crucial that the borough council supported land 
owners and encouraged development to come forward on the site.

Councillor Pope referred to the eighteen year plan and commented that 
costs could increase by then.  The Chief Executive explained that the 
borough council would continue to look for funding opportunities to 
deliver infrastructure, and infrastructure would also be delivered via 
developer contributions and Section 106 agreements.  He reminded 
the Panel that the borough council would not be developing the site, 
this would be down to the land owners, but it may be possible that the 
council could look at acquiring some land if there was a commercial 
case for it in the future.

Councillor Pope referred to how the land values would be shared 
equally between the land owners.  He commented that different parcels 
of land had different values, for example if they were facing the road, or 
were ransom strips.  James Brierley explained that the value of land 
could vary if they were isolated developments, but if you looked 
comprehensively the land may only be valuable if it was developed 
along with the rest of the site.  He commented that equalisation 
agreements would be important and there may be some disputes, but 
disputed land could be bypassed, which would lower its value.  James 
Brierley explained that equalisation agreements made it fair to all land 
owners.  He also referred to Compulsory Purchase Order powers 
which could be used as a last resort if required.

Councillor Mrs Collingham commented that the report was lengthy and 
she required clarification on what the Panel was being required to 
consider.  Reference was made to the recommendations within the 
Cabinet report and that the Panel would be requested to make relevant 
recommendations to Cabinet.

In response to a question from the Chairman, Councillor Gidney, it was 
confirmed that an outline application with reserved matters Planning 
Application would be submitted for the rest of the site.  It was also 
confirmed that a project management team would be set up to oversee 
the project.  With regard to Section 106 agreements it was also 

8



509

confirmed that specialist advice would be sought as required as the 
agreements would be quite technical and it would be important that 
they secured all infrastructure required in the Infrastructure Delivery 
Plan.

The LDF Manager referred Members to the options set out within the 
report and the preferred recommended option for delivery.  He 
explained that the preferred option required a planning application for 
the whole of the site, so there may only be one section 106 agreement 
for the whole of the southern site, which would hopefully simplify the 
process.

Councillor Mrs Watson commented that a dedicated person would be 
required to liaise with Parishes and local residents to keep them 
informed on progress.  The LDF Manager explained that meetings had 
been held previously with Parish Councils and the Panel noted that the 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan was based on the Local Plan and 
Neighbourhood Plans.

The Chief Executive explained that it was essential to get 
communications right.  He explained that the council would produce a 
communications plan and keep local communities updated as 
appropriate.

Councillor Crofts asked if the development was included in the five 
year land supply.  The LDF Manager explained that they were, but not 
necessarily within the next five year period.  He explained that the plan 
for development was over eighteen years.

In response to a question from Councillor Smith, it was explained that 
the relief road was still in the design stage, so its precise location was 
not yet confirmed, but it would roughly go along the edge of the site.

The Portfolio Holder for Development, Councillor Blunt explained that 
the design phase was currently ongoing and was a big project.  He 
explained that the purpose of the Infrastructure Delivery plan was to 
enable the delivery of homes which was required in order to maintain 
the five year land supply.

The Chairman, Councillor Gidney, asked if the project was themed as it 
was in effect a blank canvas and development could be interesting.  
The LDF Manager explained that the plan would give structure to 
overall development and was based on Neighbourhood Plans, so it 
would need to reflect the type of design that the local community had 
wanted in its plan.

The Chairman, Councillor Gidney asked if custom and self-build 
opportunities would be considered in the site and it was explained that 
there was nothing that would prohibit this and discussions would be 
held with developers and opportunities could be explored.  The 
Portfolio Holder for Development, Councillor Blunt commented that he 

9



510

hoped that there would be some custom and self-build opportunities on 
the site.

The Chairman, Councillor Gidney, referred to correspondence he had 
received from Councillor McGuinness relating to healthcare facilities.  
The LDF Manager explained that the borough council could not 
determine where or when facilities would be developed but the Local 
Plan Task Group had met with local and regional health bodies to keep 
them updated on the proposals.

RESOLVED: That the Panel supported the recommendations to 
Cabinet as set out below:

1. That the IDP document and the levels of cost outlined within it 
are used to prepare a suitable S106 agreement to accompany 
planning approvals for development sites on the Growth Area.

2. Authority is delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with 
the Leader to agree the form of planning application and 
associated documents and submit them.

3. Authority is delegated to the Chief Executive and Deputy Chief 
Executive in consultation with the Leader to sign off Option 3 if 
the Business Rates Pool bid is successful and review alternative 
funding options if necessary.

4. Cabinet agrees that amendments to the Capital Programme are 
made.

5. Authority is delegated to the Property Services Manager in 
consultation with the Leader and Portfolio Holder to acquire land 
within the growth area should the situation arise. 

RD57:  CORPORATE PERFORMANCE MONITORING - QUARTER 1 - 
2018/2019 

The Senior Policy and Performance Officer presented the report which 
contained information on the corporate performance monitoring 
undertaken during quarter one, 2018-2019.  It was explained that there 
were fourteen targets which fell within the remit of the Regeneration 
and Development Panel, ten of which had met their targets.  Four of 
the indicators did not yet have targets.

The Chairman thanked the Senior Policy and Performance Officer for 
his report and invited questions and comments from the Panel as 
summarised below.

Councillor Smith congratulated those involved in working to ensure that 
targets were met. 

Councillor Mrs Collingham commented that the report was very well 
written and very easy to understand.

10



511

RESOLVED: The Panel reviewed the performance monitoring report 
and agreed the actions outlined in the report.

RD58:  CUSTOM AND SELF BUILD POLICIES 

The LDF Manager presented the report and explained that an action 
plan would be created and submitted to Cabinet which would set out 
the intentions of the Council in relation to custom and self-build 
opportunities.  He explained that the action plan was a result of the 
work of the Custom and Self-Build Policy Development Task Group 
and joint working with Mario Wolf who was a leading expert in the area.  
The Panel was provided with a brief overview of the work of the Task 
Group, how they had worked with Mario Wolf and the public event 
which had been held.

The purpose of the action plan was to co-ordinate the activities of a 
number of departments and promote awareness to Members on the 
importance of custom and self-build.  The action plan incorporated 
promotion, facilitation and enabling of opportunities and actions were 
prioritised into short, medium and long term.  

The Chairman thanked the LDF Manager for his report and invited 
questions and comments from the Panel, as summarised below.

Councillor Crofts referred to the action relating to providing guidance 
and advice to those interested in custom and self-build opportunities.  
He asked if advice would be chargeable in a similar way to planning 
pre-application advice.  The Strategic Housing Officer explained that 
this would depend on the extent of the advice and more work would be 
carried out to determine the offers which would be made available.

Councillor Bird addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34.  He 
informed those present that he was a Member of the Task Group and 
he was pleased to see that things were now moving forward.  He 
hoped to see some of the actions progressed before the next Borough 
Election and he also referred to the varying demographics within the 
borough and hoped that opportunities would be brought forward which 
would be attractive to different areas and different types of people.  
Councillor Bird commented that he supported the action plan.

The Portfolio Holder for Development, Councillor Blunt, informed those 
present that he was Chairman of the Task Group and he was also 
pleased to see the action plan coming into fruition.  He also referred to 
the event which was held and commented that this had gone really well 
and had resulted in a lot of follow up work and interest.  Councillor 
Blunt commented that it was now important to focus on delivery and his 
aim was to bring forward a council owned site for custom and self-build 
development.  

11



512

In response to a question from Councillor Smith, it was explained that 
short term actions were within one to two years, medium was two to 
five years and long term was five years plus.

In response to a question from the Chairman, Councillor Gidney, it was 
explained that Neighbourhood Plan Parishes had the opportunity to 
define sites for custom and self-build opportunities if they so wished 
and officers would raise awareness of these opportunities to Parishes 
as required.

Councillor Blunt, the Portfolio Holder for Development, commented that 
one of the actions within the plan was to integrate custom and self-
build plots as part of West Winch growth area, working with 
landowners.

RESOLVED: That the Regeneration and Development Panel 
supported the creation of the action plan and for it to be submitted to 
Cabinet in due course.

RD59:  CORN EXCHANGE CINEMA PROPOSALS 

The Executive Director presented the proposals (as attached).  He 
explained that the Guildhall Informal Working Group had originally 
come up with the idea for a cinema at the White Barn to generate 
footfall, however the future of the Guildhall was now going in a different 
direction and there was the opportunity to pursue this idea for the 
underused upstairs bar area at the Corn Exchange.

The Executive Director provided the Panel with statistics on cinema 
usage, costs to develop the space and information which had been 
provided in the consultant’s report.  He commented that the offer would 
support the leisure offer in the town centre and the evening economy.

The Executive Director explained that he had met with the owner of the 
Majestic Cinema, who was supportive of the proposals for the Corn 
Exchange, with his reason being that the offers could complement 
each other and this would also mean that an out of town cinema offer 
would be more unlikely, which could have a severe detrimental effect 
on the Majestic Cinema and the night time economy in the town centre.

The Executive Director explained that there was the option to create 
one larger, or two smaller screens in the bar area, with the preferred 
option being two smaller screens with approximately sixty seats each.  
Members’ attention was drawn to the revenue projections and 
timescales as set out in the presentation.

The Chairman thanked the Executive Director for his presentation and 
invited questions and comments from the Panel, as summarised below.

12



513

In response to a question from Councillor Baron Chenery of Horsbrugh, 
the Executive Director explained that the back row of seats would be 
removable to provide space for wheelchair users.

In response to a question from Councillor Crofts, it was confirmed that 
refreshments would be permitted in the cinema.

Councillor Mrs Collingham commented that village cinema clubs were 
growing in popularity and could be competition for King’s Lynn.  She 
explained that King’s Lynn Cinema Club currently used the Guildhall 
and commented that there may be an opportunity for them to use the 
Corn Exchange.  She also asked for information on the types of films 
which would be shown.  The Executive Director explained that a variety 
of films would be shown including Blockbusters which would hopefully 
be shown when they were first released.  He also explained that he 
had met with representatives from King’s Lynn Cinema Club who were 
supportive of the proposals and would potentially be interested in using 
the facilities.

The Portfolio Holder for Culture, Heritage and Health, Councillor Mrs 
Nockolds explained that other options for the cinema could include 
specialist clubs, Saturday morning clubs, parent and toddler, under 5’s, 
and film festivals.  There also may be opportunities to work with 
organisations such as Creative Arts East.

Councillor Mrs Collingham commented that it was important to improve 
the evening offer in King’s Lynn and the cinema offer could also benefit 
food and beverage businesses in the town centre.

Councillor Smith commented that he preferred the option for two 
screens as there could be more variety.

Councillor Wing-Pentelow addressed the Panel under Standing Order 
34.  He asked how much the consultant’s report cost to produce.  The 
Executive Director commented that it cost approximately £9,500 and 
that the report was important to understand if the project was viable.  In 
response to further questions from Councillor Wing-Pentelow it was 
explained that comparisons had been carried out to some other 
cinemas in the area.  It was also highlighted that the capital cost of the 
scheme would be approximately £1 million and reference was made to 
the revenue projections included in the presentation.  It was confirmed 
that installation of a lift was included in the costs.

In response to a question from the Chairman, it was explained that the 
cinema would be integrated into the Corn Exchange offer.  The existing 
booking system could be used and staff could ensure that start times 
were staggered.  It was anticipated that ticket prices would average £7.  
The Executive Director explained that the next stage would be design, 
and experts would be used to ensure that soundproofing was 
adequate.  It was confirmed that the Corn Exchange was a Listed 

13



514

Building, but Conservation Officers had visited the site and did not 
anticipate there being a problem.

RESOLVED: The Panel supported the proposal for a two screen 
cinema in the upstairs bar area at the Corn Exchange.

RD60:  WORK PROGRAMME AND FORWARD DECISION LIST 

The following were identified for possible future consideration by the 
Panel:

 An update on the Hunstanton Southern Seafront Masterplan 
would be presented in March 2019.

 Street Lighting – possible item for the Environment and 
Community Panel to consider.

 It was noted that Grounds Maintenance would be considered by 
the Environment and Community Panel at its meeting in 
December 2018.

 Councillor Smith reported that the Heritage Action Zone Informal 
Working Group would present their report to the panel in April.

 At the request of Councillor Mrs Collingham an update on the 
Guildhall was provided by the Executive Director.

RESOLVED: The Panel’s Work Programme was noted.

RD61:  DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Regeneration and Development Panel would 
be held on Tuesday 11th December 2018 at 6.00pm in the Council 
Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King’s Lynn. 

The meeting closed at 7.52 pm

14



REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2018/2019

DATE OF MEETING TITLE TYPE OF 
REPORT

LEAD OFFICER INFORMATION, OBJECTIVES AND 
DESIRED OUTCOMES

22nd May 2018 Appointment of Vice 
Chairman

Operational To appoint a Vice Chairman for the 
municipal year 2018/2019.

Membership of Task Groups 
and Informal Working Groups

Operational To appoint Members to the Task Group 
for 2018/2019

King’s Lynn Transport Study 
Update

Update Alan Gomm To receive an update

Heritage Action Zone Update Update Ostap Paparega To receive an update.
EXEMPT - Commercial Rent 
Arrears Presentation

Information Fiona Heubeck 
and Matthew 
Henry

Corporate Performance Monitoring 
identified this as one of the Indicators 
which was not on target.  Officers to 
provide additional information to the 
Panel.

26th June 2018 Business Improvement 
District

Information Representatives 
from the BID

To provide the Panel with information on 
what the BID levy is being used for in 
the town centre.

NORA Enterprise Zone 
Update

Update Jemma Curtis Update on progress with the NORA 
Enterprise Zone.

EXEMPT - Derelict Land and 
Buildings Group Update

Update Jemma 
Curtis/Jason 
Richardson

To receive and update on the work of 
the Group.

King’s Lynn Transport Study Workshop 
Session

Ian Parkes 
(NCC), Alan 
Gomm, Jemma 
Curtis

To look at options for model testing.

31st July 2018.  
Please note earlier 
start time of 4pm.

2017-2018 full year 
Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report

Monitoring Becky Box/ Ged 
Greaves

To monitor progress against agreed 
performance indicators for the year 
relevant to the Regeneration and 
Development Panel.

EXEMPT - Riverfront/Nelson Update Ostap Paparega/ Members of the Panel will receive an 

15

A
genda Item

 10



Quay Update Jemma Curtis 
and external 
consultants

update on progress and have the 
opportunity to analyse options for sites.

EXEMPT - Heritage Action 
Zone – unlocking brownfield 
sites

Update/Policy 
Development

Ostap Paparega/ 
Jemma Curtis 
and external 
consultants

Members of the Panel will have the 
opportunity to suggest options for sites 
which will be passed on for 
consideration.

EXEMPT - Guildhall/Corn 
Exchange

Update Chris Bamfield To receive a verbal update.

11th September 2018 VENUE – HUNSTANTON.  MEETING TO BE PRECEDED BY A TOUR OF THE HUNSTANTON 
SOUTHERN SEAFRONT MASTERPLAN AREA STARTING AT 4.30pm

Hunstanton Southern 
Seafront Masterplan – Tour 
and Update

Update Matthew Henry To conduct a tour of the Masterplan 
area prior to the meeting and receive an 
update at the meeting.

30th October 2018 Custom and Self Build 
Policies

Policy 
Development

Duncan Hall. Update on work of the Task Group.

Q1 2018-2019 Corporate 
Performance Monitoring 
Report

Monitoring Ged Greaves To monitor progress against agreed 
performance indicators for the year 
relevant to the Regeneration and 
Development Panel.

South East King’s Lynn 
Strategic Growth Area / West 
Winch Relief Road 

Cabinet Report Alan Gomm, 
Nikki Patton

To consider the Cabinet report and 
make any appropriate recommendations 
to Cabinet.

Corn Exchange Cinema Policy 
Development

Chris Bamfield To consider the report and make any 
appropriate recommendations to 
Cabinet.

11th December 2018 Railways Update Peter Jermany 
and Ray Harding

Update as requested by the Panel

Tourism Update Update Philip Eke and Update as requested by the Panel

16



Ostap Paparega
Nelson Quay Public 
consultation feedback

Update Jemma Curtis Follow up from 31st July.

29th January 2019 Q2 2018-2019 Corporate 
Performance Monitoring 
Report

Monitoring Becky Box/ Ged 
Greaves

To monitor progress against agreed 
performance indicators for the year 
relevant to the Regeneration and 
Development Panel.

Budget Presentation Lorraine Gore Opportunity to feed into the Budget 
setting process prior to its submission to 
Cabinet and Council.

12th March 2019 Report of the River Informal 
Working Group

Policy 
Development 

Jemma Curtis To receive the recommendations from 
the Informal Working Group

Hunstanton Southern 
Seafront Masterplan Update

Policy 
Development

Chris Bamfield To receive an update

9th April 2019 Q3 2018-2019 Corporate 
Performance Monitoring 
Report

Monitoring Becky Box/ Ged 
Greaves

To monitor progress against agreed 
performance indicators for the year 
relevant to the Regeneration and 
Development Panel.

Report of the Heritage Action 
Zone Informal Working Group

Policy 
Development

Ostap Paparega To receive the recommendations from 
the Informal Working Group.

17



FORWARD DECISIONS LIST

Date of 
meeting

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

8 January 
2019

Council Tax Support Key Cabinet Leader
Deputy Chief Executive

Public

Strategic Property 
Acquisition 

Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Financial Assistance 
Scheme – Changes to 
Criteria

Non Cabinet Culture, Heritage and Health
Deputy Chief Executive

Public

Management Re-Structure Non Cabinet Leader
Chief Executive

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 1 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Potential Property 
Development/Investment

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

18



West Norfolk Property Ltd – 
Business Plan

Non Cabinet Housing & Community
Chief Executive

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Development Options - 
Hunstanton

Key Council Performance and Economic 
Development

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Hunstanton Coastal 
Management Plan

Key Cabinet Environment
Exec Dir – G Hall

Open

Nelson Quay King’s Lynn - 
Planning and Delivery

Key Cabinet Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Custom & Self Build Policy Non Council Development
Exec Dir – G Hall

Public

Norfolk Strategic 
Infrastructure Plan refreshed 
for 2018

Non Cabinet Development
Exec Dir – G Hall

Public

Polling District Review 
Schedule

Key Council Chief Executive
Leader

Public

19



Date of 
meeting

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

5 February 
2019

Budget 2019/20 Key Council Leader
Deputy Chief Executive

Public

Re-Fit Proposals Key Council Leader
Exec Dir – C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Lynnsport Community 
Facilities 

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Public

Proposed Enforced Sales 
case & future procedures 

Non Cabinet Development
Exec Dir – G Hall

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Difficult to Deliver Site – 
Hunstanton – Housing With 
Care

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

20



Local Plan  Review Key Cabinet Development
Exec Dir – G Hall

Public

Major Housing Phase 3 – 
Enabling Work for Lynnsport 
1

Key Council Corporate Projects and Assets
Exec Dir - C Bamfield

Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority)

Date of 
meeting

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer

List of 
Background 
Papers 

Public or Private 
Meeting

26 March 
2019

21


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	10 Work Programme and Forward Decision List
	ForwardDecisions 080119


